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A66 – Development Consent Order (DCO) examination – Changes to United Utilities access at 
Penrith Wastewater Treatment Works  
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Further to our letter sent to the Examining Authority on 24th March 2023, United Utilities Water 
Limited (‘United Utilities’) wishes to provide further comment.  
 
National Highways hosted a meeting with United Utilities on Friday 21st April 2023 to discuss 
United Utilities’ letter regarding changes to the proposed scheme namely the proposed change 
to the access design to Penrith Wastewater Treatment Works. 
 
At the current time, we have significant concerns with the new proposals for the amended access 
to our treatment works and we have not been provided with sufficient detail to confirm 
important details of the design.  We understand that more information is in the process of being 
prepared which we hope to receive on Thursday 27th April.  On receipt of this information we 
will aim to provide further comment.  In interim, the position of United Utilities is to OBJECT to 
the proposed changes to the access to Penrith Wastewater Treatment Works.   
 
If you have any queries regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Adam Brennan 
at   
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
Planning, Landscape and Ecology 

By email only: A66Dualling@planninginspectorate.gov.uk 
NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk   
 

Your ref:  

 Date: 25-APR-2023 
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